### CHICAGO AREA REGIONAL REPRESENTATIVES MEMBERSHIP DIRECTORY

2015 EDITION



#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

- 3 Alma College
- 4 Arizona State University
- 5 Augustana College
- 6 Bradley University
- 7 Butler University
- 8 Calvin College
- 9 Catholic University of America (The)
- 10 Central Michigan University
- 11 College of St. Benedict and St. John's University
- 12 Columbia College
- 13 Cornell College
- 14 Creighton University
- 15 Culinary Institute of America (The)
- 16 DePauw University
- 17 Eastern Illinois University
- 18 Eureka College
- 19 Ferris State University
- 20 FIDM/Fashion Institute of Design & Merchandising
- 21 Florida Atlantic University
- 22 Grand Valley State University
- 23 Hope College
- 24 Illinois College
- 25 Illinois State University
- 26 Illinois Wesleyan University
- 27 Indiana State University
- 28 Indiana University
- 29 Iowa State University
- 30 John Carroll University
- 31 Johnson & Wales University
- 32 Kalamazoo College
- 33 Kirkwood Community College
- 34 Knox College
- 35 Lawrence Technological University
- 36 Lawrence University
- 37 Lincoln College
- 38 Luther College
- 39 Marquette University
- 40 McKendree University
- 41 Miami University
- 42 Michigan State University
- 43 Michigan Technological University
- 44 Missouri University of Science and Technology

- 45 Monmouth College
- 46 Northern Michigan University
- 47 Purdue University
- 48 Saint Louis University
- 49 Saint Mary's College
- 50 Saint Mary's University of Minnesota
- 51 St. Norbert College
- 52 Southern Illinois University Carbondale
- 53 Southern Illinois University Edwardsville
- 54 St. Louis College of Pharmacy
- 55 Syracuse University
- 56 Texas Christian University
- 57 The Ohio State University
- 58 Truman State University
- 59 University College Dublin
- 60 University of Alabama
- 61 University of Alabama Birmingham
- 62 University of Arizona
- 63 University of Arkansas
- 64 University of Cincinnati
- 65 University of Dayton
- 66 University Of Denver
- 67 University of Evansville
- 68 University of Illinois Urbana-Champaign College of Fine + Applied Arts
- 69 University of Illinois Springfield
- 70 University of Iowa
- 71 University of Kansas
- 72 University of Missouri
- 73 University of Nebraska Lincoln
- 74 University of South Alabama
- 75 University of South Carolina
- 76 University of Tennessee
- 77 University of Wisconsin Milwaukee
- 78 University of Wisconsin Platteville
- 79 Wabash College
- 80 Wells College
- 81 Western Illinois University
- 82 Western Michigan University
- 83 Xavier University

### Alma College

Location	Alma, MI
Founded	1886
School Type	Public (2 year)
Student Enrollment	1,464
Regional Contact Info	Margaret Hajduch hajduchmm@alma.edu 815 - 508 - 5433
School Contact Info	Address: 601 Superior Street Alma, MI 48801  Phone: 800 - 321 - ALMA
Key Programs	Integrated, Health, Studies, Program, Communications, Performing/Fine Arts, Music, Public, Health
Costs	Tuition: \$32,750 Room & Board: \$9,265
Admissions Requirements	Minimum GPA - 2.5, Minimum ACT - 20
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	
Important Facts	A Distinctive Scottish Heritage: In the more than 125 years since its founding, Alma College has stayed true to its roots by keeping its Scottish heritage alive. Today, Alma features a marching band clad in kilts, a Scottish dance troupe, a competitive pipe band and its own tartan. Each year, the College hosts the Alma Highland Festival and Games, which feature traditional Scottish games and revelry. Alma encourages its students to look beyond Michigan's boundaries. The Posey Global Leadership Scholarship provides opportunities for Alma students to travel anywhere in the world and complete a self-designed project. Alma students have completed projects in topics ranging from teaching to public policy, in places from the Philippines to South Africa.

### Arizona State University

Location	Tempe, AZ
Founded	1885
School Type	Public (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	76711
Regional Contact Info	Robbin Cooley robbin.cooley@asu.edu 480 - 390 - 1992
School Contact Info	Address: PO Box 870112 Tempe, AZ 85281  Phone: 480 - 965 - 7788
Key Programs	ASU has emerged as a leader in higher education. Nationally recognized for preparing the most qualified college graduates by The Wall Street Journal, it consistently ranks as the top school in Arizona for innovation, affordability, quality of students and academic programs. Learn about our current rankings of over 250 Academic Majors at: http://yourfuture.asu.edu/rankings
Costs	Tuition: \$23,654 Room & Board: \$9,340
Admissions Requirements	Meet one of the following: Top 25% of class, 3.0+ GPA in competency courses, 24+ ACT, SAT Reasoning 1110
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	
Important Facts	A New American University - Arizona State University has developed a new model for the American Research University, creating an institution that is committed to excellence, access and impact. ASU measures itself by those it includes, not by those it excludes. ASU pursues research that contributes to the public good, and ASU assumes major responsibility for the economic, social and cultural vitality of the communities that surround it.

### Augustana College

Location	Rock Island, IL
Founded	1860
School Type	Private (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	2,500
Regional Contact Info	Courtney Wallace courtneywallace@augustana.edu 309 - 794 - 7539
	Jenna Muench jennamuench@augustana.edu 309 - 794 - 7809
School Contact Info	Address: 639 38th St Rock Island, IL 61201
	<b>Phone:</b> 309 - 794 - 7341
Key Programs	Elementary and Secondary Education, Communication Sciences and Disorders, Biology, Pre-Med, Spanish, Business, Psychology
Costs	Tuition: \$35,835
	<b>Room &amp; Board:</b> \$9,102
Admissions Requirements	Augustana looks at Academic Fit, Co-curricular fit and social fit. Midrange ACT=24-29 also a test optional institution.
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	Rolling Admissions/recommended application by Nov 1st. Merit-Based Scholarshipsawarded at time of acceptance.
Important Facts	Augustana is located in Rock Island, IL about 2.5 - 3 hours from the Chicagoland. The Quad Cities (Rock Island, Moline, Bettendorf and Davenport) are located right on the Mississippi River and boast a population of 400,000. This means LOTS of stuff to do at affordable prices! We continue to offer a one-of-a-kind program called Augie Choice. Augie Choice gives students \$2,000 to use towards international study,internship or research in their junior or senior year! We want our students to standout! 55% of our students study abroad! Augustana ranks #6 (*all colleges/all divisions) in Academic All-Americans! This is a great example of the academic and co-curricular balance our students are able to maintain. *6th only to: Nebraska,Penn State, MIT, Stanford and Notre Dame.

### **Bradley University**

Location	Peoria, IL
Founded	1897
School Type	Private (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	5,700
Regional Contact Info	Angie Cooksy acooksy@fsmail.bradley.edu 262 - 891 - 3691  Sarah Daugherty sarah@fsmail.bradley.edu 630 - 554 - 3952
School Contact Info	Address: 1501 W Bradley Ave Peoria, IL 61625  Phone: 800 - 447 - 6460
Key Programs	College of Engineering & Technology, College of Liberal Arts & Sciences, College of Communication & Fine Arts, College of Education & Health Sciences, College of Business Administration
Costs	Tuition: \$31,480 Room & Board: \$9,700
Admissions Requirements	Applicants are reviewed for admission to the University, major selection, and academic scholarship at the time of admission. We encourage students to apply who feel that they can demonstrate both the academic ability to succeed and the potential to contribute to the total educational experience at Bradley. While our students perform above national averages in strong college preparation curriculums, we do not have a stated minimum rank, grade point average (GPA), or ACT or SAT score. Our middle 50% on the ACT is between a 22-27 and our average GPA is a 3.5 on a 4.0 scale. Finally, different academic areas have different admission requirements.
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	Rolling admission. Priority deadline is November 30th.
Important Facts	Located less than three hours from Chicago, St. Louis, and Indianapolis, Peoria is the largest metropolitan area in downstate Illinois. Bradley's residential campus is located just one mile from the downtown area. The Peoria community is home to the Downstate Medical Center of Illinois, a Mayo Clinic affiliate, an international airport, and the world headquarters of the Fortune 50 company, Caterpillar Inc.
	The three-year average for graduates who started a career, graduate school, or other post-graduate experience within six months of graduation is 93%. Game Design, Game Technology, Hospitality Leadership, Medical Laboratory Science, Mobile Computing, Professional Selling, Entrepreneurship, Social Media Marketing, and Software, Web, and Computer Security are among the newest academic programs joining more than 100 programs of study at Bradley University.

### **Butler University**

Indianapolis, IN
1855
Private (4 Year)
4,000
Laura Schutt Ischutt@butler.edu 317 - 940 - 6948
Address: 4600 Sunset Avenue Indianapolis, IN 46208  Phone:
317 - 940 - 8100
Pharmacy, Engineering-Dual-Degree, Physician's Assistant, Dance (Classical Ballet), Business, Biology, and Psychology
<b>Tuition:</b> \$34,368
Room & Board: \$11,240
The Admission Committee takes the following criteria into account: academic achievement in high school (GPA, course selection, grade trends), test scores (with writing), counselor recommendation, extracurricular activities and leadership experience, and essay.  Middle 50%
GPA: 3.51 - 4.00
ACT: 25-31
SAT: 1580-1900
Early Action - Nov. 1 (scholarship consideration, non-binding) and Regular Decision - Feb. 1
Butler is located 5 miles north of downtown Indianapolis and is about 3 hours from Chicago.
Average class size is 20 and student to faculty ratio is 11:1.
More than 150 student organizations and over 94% of students are involved in campus activities. Butler is home to historic Hinkle Fieldhouse and the Butler Bulldogs, who compete in the NCAA Division I.

### Calvin College

Location	Grand Rapids, MI
Founded	1876
School Type	Private (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	4,000
Regional Contact Info	TBA
School Contact Info	Address: 3201 Burton St SE Grand Rapids, MI 49546
	<b>Phone:</b> 616 - 526 - 6000
Key Programs	Pre-Medicine, Engineering, Education, Nursing, Speech Pathology BA and MA
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$28,025
Costs	
Costs  Admissions Requirements	\$28,025  Room & Board:
	\$28,025  Room & Board: \$9,335
	\$28,025 <b>Room &amp; Board:</b> \$9,335  2.5 GPA
	\$28,025  Room & Board: \$9,335  2.5 GPA 20 ACT
Admissions Requirements  Application & Scholarship	\$28,025  Room & Board: \$9,335  2.5 GPA 20 ACT
Admissions Requirements  Application & Scholarship Deadlines	\$28,025  Room & Board: \$9,335  2.5 GPA 20 ACT 940 SAT  Calvin is a Christian, liberal arts college located in Grand Rapids, Michigan just three hours east of Chicago. With the help of renown faculty, unique internship and research opportunities, and a nationally ranked study abroad program, 99.3% of Calvin students

### Catholic University of America (The)

Location	Washington, DC
Founded	1887
School Type	Private (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	3,600
Regional Contact Info	<b>Diense Baniak</b> baniak@cua.edu 224 - 531 - 1698
School Contact Info	Address: 620 Michigan Ave., NE Washington, DC 20064
	<b>Phone:</b> 800 - 673 - 2772
Key Programs	Architecture and Planning
	Engineering
	Business and Economics
	Nursing
	Music
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$38,000
	Room & Board: \$14,000
Admissions Requirements	Average incoming GPA = 3.5
	Average incoming ACT = 26
	Average incoming SAT = 1150
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	Early Admit Nov 15 - Regular Decision Feb 15
Important Facts	The Catholic University of America is unique as the national university of the Catholic Church and as the only higher education institution founded by the U.S. bishops.
	The university is home to 12 schools and 21 research research facilities.
	The Catholic University is the only American university with ecclesiastical faculties granting canonical degrees in three disciplines.

### Central Michigan University

Location	Mt. Pleasant, MI
Founded	1892
School Type	Public (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	26,902
Regional Contact Info	Amy Hauenstein hauen1ak@cmich.edu 224 - 227 - 0356
	Gil D. Gutierrez gutie1gd@cmich.edu 312 - 515 - 4555
School Contact Info	Address: 102 Warriner Hall Mt. Pleasant, MI 48859
	<b>Phone:</b> 989 - 774 - 3076
Key Programs	Education, Business, Journalism, Broadcast and Cinematic Arts, Health Sciences
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$23,670
	Room & Board: \$8,780
Admissions Requirements	The average GPA of the incoming freshman class is a 3.3/4.0; the average ACT score is a 23. A holistic apporach is taken to the admission process. In addition to grades and ACT composite scores, academic rigor and trend are also considered.
	**Any out-of-state student who applies to CMU with at least a 2.75/4.0 will be granted in-state tuition upon admission.
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	Rolling admissions; scholarship deadlines vary and are listed on the website, www.cmich.edu
Important Facts	CMU opened a medical school in the Fall of 2013.
	We are Division 1 for athletics
	Volunteerism and leadship are two areas stressed on campus for students at CMU

# College of St. Benedict and St. John's University

Location	St. Joseph, MN
Founded	1913
School Type	Private (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	4,000
Regional Contact Info	Sarah Abraham Murnane smurnane@csbsju.edu 773 - 655 - 1692
School Contact Info	Address: 37 S. College Ave. St. Joseph, MN 56374  Phone:
	320 - 363 - 5060
Key Programs	Business, Nursing, Education, Accounting and Finance, and Biology
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$37,926
	Room & Board: \$9,644
Admissions Requirements	GPA = 3.34 - 3.9 (4.0 scale)
	ACT = 23 - 28
	SAT = 1590 - 1880
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	
Important Facts	You won't find another pair of colleges in the U.S. with a partnership like CSB and SJU share.
	There are 7 lakes between our two campuses.
	60% of our students participate in some sort of a semester long study abroad program.

### Columbia College

Location	Columbia, MO
Founded	1851
School Type	Private (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	1,000
Regional Contact Info	<b>Joe Hofbauer</b> jhofbauer@ccis.edu 630 - 537 - 0154
School Contact Info	Address: 1001 Rogers St. Columbia, MO 65216
	<b>Phone:</b> 573 - 875 - 7352
Key Programs	Forensic Science
	Psychology
	Nursing
	Business
	Education
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$20,936
	Room & Board: \$6,300
Admissions Requirements	ACT 21
·	GPA 2.5
	or
	Class Rank: top 50%
	GPA 2.5
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	August 1 deadline
Important Facts	New Science Center as of 2014. Student:Faculty ration 11:1. Average class size 14. NAIA Division I. Baseball beginning 2016. Biochem beginning 2016.

### Cornell College

Mount Vernon, IA
1853
Private (4 Year)
1,200
<b>Jennifer Sloan</b> jsloan@cornellcollege.edu 319 - 432 - 9423
<b>Brian Boyenga</b> bboyenga@cornellcollege.edu 319 - 432 - 9769
Address: 600 First St SW Mount Vernon, IA 52314
<b>Phone:</b> 800 - 747 - 1112
Physical Sciences (Biology, Chemistry, Bio Chemistry, Molecular Biology); Theater (Ranked 15th in the Nation by the Princeton Review); English and Creative Writing; Politics; Business; Art and Art History
<b>Tuition:</b> \$38,700
\$38,700  Room & Board:
\$38,700  Room & Board: \$8,700
\$38,700  Room & Board: \$8,700  Our middle 50% of students have between 3.4 - 3.9 GPA and a 24- 29 on their ACT.  While we do not have cut-offs, we do believe in a holistic review process that places great emphasis on quality writing. 90% of our applications choose to participate in a
\$38,700  Room & Board: \$8,700  Our middle 50% of students have between 3.4 - 3.9 GPA and a 24- 29 on their ACT.  While we do not have cut-offs, we do believe in a holistic review process that places great emphasis on quality writing. 90% of our applications choose to participate in a non-evaluative interview with an admission counselor to better ensure fit.

### Creighton University

Location	Omaha, NE
Founded	1878
School Type	Private (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	8,019
Regional Contact Info	Beth Sullivan-Piskel piskel@creighton.edu 847 - 272 - 6559
School Contact Info	Address: 2500 California Plaza Omaha, NE 68178  Phone: 402 - 280 - 2703
Key Programs	Biology, Business, Nursing, Chemistry, Pre-health
key Flograms	biology, business, Nursing, Chemistry, Fre-heutin
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$34,810
	Room & Board: \$10,294
Admissions Requirements	Middle 50%: 24-29 ACT, 3.5-4.0 GPA
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	1-Dec
Important Facts	Creighton's own professional schools of medicine, dentistry, pharmacy, PT, OT, and law grant an admissions preference to Creighton undergraduate students.
	Creighton is VERY residential. Nearly 80% of our students come from out of state.
	Omaha has the lowest unemployment of any major city in the country and outstanding internship opportunities.
	This fall Creighton will implement a Bachelor's of Science in Neuroscience as a part of Creighton's newly developed Center for Neuroscience.

### Culinary Institute of America (The)

Hyde Park, NY
1946
Private (4 Year)
3,000
Jessica Laycock j_laycoc@culinary.edu 845 - 337 - 2709
Address: 1946 Campus Drive Hyde Park, NY 12538
<b>Phone:</b> 845 - 452 - 9430
Culinary Arts, Baking and Pastry Arts, Mangement, Culinary Science, and Applied Food Studies
<b>Tuition:</b> \$27,930
Room & Board: \$6,875
Application, \$50 application fee, 3 short personal essay questions, official high school and/or college transcripts, 6 months food service experience.
No deadlines, as CIA has rolling admissions.
• First and oldest culinary college in the United States located on 170 acer campus.
<ul> <li>41 kitchens and bake shops that have all been uniquely designed to accommodate a specific style or type of cooking or baking as well as 4 on campus public restaurants our students take classes in.</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>Private, not-for-profit college offering fully accredited associates and bachelors degrees.</li> </ul>

### DePauw University

Location	Greencastle, IN
Founded	1837
School Type	Private (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	2,400
Regional Contact Info	<b>Jennifer Saunders</b> jennifersaunders@depauw.edu 765 - 658 - 4295
School Contact Info	Address: 204 E. Seminary Street Greencastle, IN 46135
	<b>Phone:</b> 765 - 658 - 4006
Key Programs	Economics Communication English Psychology Biology
Costs	Tuition: \$43,950 Room & Board:
	\$11,780
Admissions Requirements	GPA: 3.4-3.9
	ACT: 25-30
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	Nov. 1 - Early Decision; Dec. 1 - Early Notification; Feb. 1 - Regular Notification
Important Facts	DePauw offers a Winter Term which allows students an opportunity to take non-traditional classes on campus during the month of January, go on a professor led study abroad trip, a science research or service trip, or an independent internship or research project.
	DePauw is a member of the North Coast Athletic Conference.
	DePauw is a top contributor to Teach for America.

### Eastern Illinois University

Location	Charleston, IL
Founded	1895
School Type	Public (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	10,000
Regional Contact Info	Kathy McSherry kmcsherry@eiu.edu 847 - 776 - 7626
	Anne Marino acmarino@eiu.edu 708 - 341 - 4240
	Aseret Gonzalez agonzalez4@eiu.edu 217 - 549 - 6720
School Contact Info	Address: Room 1230 Old Main 600 Lincoln Avenue Charleston, IL 61920
	<b>Phone:</b> 877 - 581 - 2348
Key Programs	Education/Teacher Certification, Special Education, Business, Biological Sciences, Fine Arts, Psychology, Communication Studies, Communication Disorders & Sciences
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$11,057
	Room & Board: \$8,996
Admissions Requirements	ACT: 22 Average
	GPA: 3.10 / 4.00 Average
	High School transcript showing college prep coursework
	ACT / SAT scores (will take from official high school transcript)
	Personal essay MAY be required
	Recommendations MAY be required
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	
Important Facts	EIU is home to one of the largest BIOMASS RENEWABLE ENERGY projects in the United States.
	EIU students save hundreds of dollars each semester through our Textbook Rental program. Students pay just \$9.95 per credit hour (included with all other university fees).
	More EIU graduates go on to complete doctoral degrees than any other master's institution in Illinois.

### Eureka College

Location	Eureka, IL
Founded	1855
School Type	Private (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	760
Regional Contact Info	Karen Curran kcurran@eureka.edu 312 - 965 - 9737
	Lisa Winker lwinker@eureka.edu 312 - 882 - 2354
School Contact Info	Address: 300 East College Avenue Eureka, IL 61530
	<b>Phone:</b> 309 - 467 - 6350
Key Programs	Sciences (Pre-Med, Pre-Vet, Biology)
	Criminal Justice/Pre-Law
	Environmental Studies
	Pre-Engineering
	Education
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$19,965
	<b>Room &amp; Board:</b> \$8,835
Admissions Requirements	Average ACT 23 with a 3.3 GPA
	GPA = 2.3/4.0
	ACT = 17
	SAT = 830
	Free application
Application & Scholarship	Reagan Leadership Program Application Deadline - January 10th
Deadlines	Rolling admissions
Important Facts	Our First Year Experience and First Generation Programs help students facilitate a successful transition to college.
	Student/Faculty Ratio = 14:1 - Average class size = 17
	Reagan Leadership Program - 6 awarded per year - 4 year full-tuition scholarships with expense-paid travel and mentorship opportunities

### Ferris State University

Location	Big Rapids, MI
Founded	1884
School Type	Public (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	14,500
Regional Contact Info	Kasey Stevens kaseystevens@ferris.edu 231 - 591 - 3966
School Contact Info	Address: 1201 South State Street CSS 201 Big Rapids, MI 49307
	<b>Phone:</b> 800 - 433 - 7747
Key Programs	Pharmacy Professional Golf Management Criminal Justice Automotive Engineering Technology Nursing
Costs	Tuition: \$11,494 Room & Board:
Admissions Requirements	\$9,208  A high school final GPA of 2.5 or higher and an ACT composite score of 17 or higher are required for general admission. Students with a high school final GPA of 2.25-2.49 and/or an ACT composite of 15-16 are potentially eligible for alternative admission.
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	
Important Facts	Automatically award the Great Lakes Scholarship to all students from Illinois, granting \$5,000 per year for 4 years towards out of state tuition costs.
	With a 16 to 1 student to faculty ratio, we boast the lowest ratio of all public universities in Michigan and an average classroom size of 23 students.
	Merit based scholarships are automatically awarded, offering 4-year renewable awards from \$1,500-Full Tuition.

# FIDM/Fashion Institute of Design & Merchandising

Location	Los Angeles, CA	
Founded	1969	
School Type	Private (4 Year)	
Student Enrollment	7,500	
Regional Contact Info	<b>Jill Sutherland</b> jsutherland@fidm.edu 312 - 882 - 1215	Nicole Weiler nweiler@fidm.edu 630 - 207 - 0661
	Kimberly Coffland kcoffland@fidm.edu 630 - 779 - 7636	Tara Rice trice@fidm.edu 773 - 330 - 3906
School Contact Info	Address: 919 S Grand Ave Los Angeles, CA 90015	
	<b>Phone:</b> 800 - 624 - 1200	
Key Programs		of Arts, Professional Designation, Advanced Study, and gree Programs leading to careers in the Fashion, Interior Design, nent Industries.
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$27,500	
	Room & Board: \$4,000 quarterly	
Admissions Requirements	ACT and SAT not requir	ed but considered.
Application & Scholarship Deadlines		
Important Facts	•	ted in the heart of the industries we serve. in London, Paris, and Milan.

### Florida Atlantic University

Boca Raton , FL
1964
Public (4 Year)
25,523
<b>Kiley Bryant</b> bryantk@fau.edu 561 - 246 - 8933
Address: 777 Glades Road Boca Raton , FL 33431  Phone: 561 - 297 - 3040
Biological Sciences Psychology Criminal Justice Elementary Education Kinesiology and Exercise Science
Tuition: \$17,235 Room & Board: \$11,556
Mid Range GPA = 3.44-4.19  Mid Range ACT = 22-26  Mid Range SAT = 1520-1730
Priority deadline of February 15
180+ degree programs. 25:1 Student-to-Teacher Ratio. 19 NCAA Division 1 sports. 300+ student led clubs and organizations. 25 Learning Community programs offer incoming freshmen the unique and engaging opportunity to enroll in courses and participate in out-of-class experiences with 20-25 incoming freshmen with similar academic goals and interests. With 50 percent of its student body classified as minority or international students, FAU ranks as the most racially, ethnically and culturally diverse institution in Florida's State University System

### Grand Valley State University

Location	Allendale, MI
Founded	1960
School Type	Public (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	25,094
Regional Contact Info	<b>Wallace T. Holder</b> holderw@gvsu.edu 616 - 350 - 3953
School Contact Info	Address: 1 Campus Drive Allendale, MI 49401  Phone: 800 - 748 - 0246
Key Programs	Business, Education, Communications, Engineering, Computer Science, Nursing & Health Professions
Costs	Tuition: \$15,408 Room & Board: \$8,200
Adminsions Describers and	Middle 50% GPA: 3.3-3.8
Admissions Requirements	Middle 50% GPA: 3.3-3.8  Middle 50% ACT: 21-26
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	December 31st (scholarship deadline)
Important Facts	Non-Michigan Resident Award for Excellence Scholarship (requires 3.5 high school GPA & 26 ACT) = Michigan resident tuition rate plus an additional \$2,000. Submit a completed application for admission by December 31 of senior year.
	Listed as one of the Top 3 Public Regional Universities in the Midwest by U.S. News & World Report.
	The School of Engineering was ranked one of the best undergraduate engineering programs in the country in 2014 by U.S. News & World Report.
	Named one of America's 100 Best College Buys 18 years in a row (Institutional Research and Evaluation, Inc., Sept. 2014)
	Ranked 5th nationally for study abroad participation by the Institute of International Education.
	The Seidman College of Business named one of the world's 2014 best business schools by The Princeton Review.
	Named a "Green College" for the 5th year in a row by The Princeton Review.

### Hope College

Location	Holland, MI
Founded	1866
School Type	Private (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	3,200
Regional Contact Info	Jessica Root jroot@hope.edu 708 - 557 - 9393
School Contact Info	Address: 69 E. 10th Street Holland, MI 49423
	<b>Phone:</b> 616 - 395 - 7850
Key Programs	Natural Sciences
	Education
	Business Management
	Fine Arts
	Engineering
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$8,810
	Room & Board: \$28,550
Admissions Requirements	The middle 50% of this year's freshmen class: GPA = 3.8/4.0, ACT = 24-29, SAT = 1090-1310.
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	November 1 (Early Notification Deadline)
Important Facts	Located in Holland, MI. Campus is blocks from downtown Holland and a quick drive to the beaches on Lake Michigan.
	Hope is ranked 1st among undergraduate colleges for holding the most National Science Foundation grants for summer collaborative research.
	Hope is a vibrantly Christian college, however it is up to students to decide how much or how little they wish to get involved with this aspect of campus.

### Illinois College

Location	Jacksonville, IL
Founded	1829
School Type	Private (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	1,000
Regional Contact Info	<b>Ziggy Blackwell</b> ziggy.blackwell@mail.ic.edu 217 - 245 - 3030
	Sarah Wayne sarah.wayne@mail.ic.edu 217 - 245 - 3294
School Contact Info	Address: 1101 West College Avenue Jacksonville, IL 62650
	<b>Phone:</b> 217 - 245 - 3030
Key Programs	Biology
	Business (Accounting, Economics, Finance, Marketing, Management, and Sports Management)
	Education
	Communication & Rhetorical Studies
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$31,110
	Room & Board: \$9,190
Admissions Requirements	Test Optional
,	Core GPA 2.8
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	December 1 priority deadline for scholarships
Important Facts	Phi Beta Kappa Institution
-	First college in Illinois to graduate a class
	Race/Ethnicity: 30% of enrollment
	First Generation: 40% of enrollment

### Illinois State University

Location	Normal, IL
Founded	1857
School Type	Public (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	18,207
Regional Contact Info	Marlon Snipes msnipes@ilstu.edu 312 - 251 - 3504  Dave Marcial dmarcia@ilstu.edu 773 - 961 - 8429
School Contact Info	Address: 201 Hovey Hall Campus Box 2200 Normal, IL 61790  Phone: 309 - 438 - 2181
Key Programs	Elementary Education Bilingual/Bi-cultural Education Nursing Actuarial Science Accountancy & BS/MPA
Costs	Tuition: \$13,270 Room & Board: \$9,624
Admissions Requirements	ACT Score 22 - 26 Grade Point Average 3.1 - 3.79
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	Preferred Filing Period: September 1st - November 15
Important Facts	Illinois State is ranked as a top 100 public college by U.S. News and World Report.
	With a top 10% graduation rate and 97% of graduates paying back their loans on time, Illinois State students make a smart investment that allows them to start building their financial futures.
	The average class size at Illinois State is 33 students, and 90% of all classes are taught by faculty, 96% of whom hold the highest degree in their respective field.
	Bloomington-Normal, which has been ranked the #15 best college town in the nation, is easily accessible by car, bus, and Amtrak. Our regional airport also offers direct flights to and from many metro areas.

### Illinois Wesleyan University

Location	Bloomington, IL
Founded	1850
School Type	Private (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	2,100
Regional Contact Info	Jennifer Shaughnessy jshaughn@iwu.edu 815 - 517 - 1800
School Contact Info	Address: 1211 Park Street Bloomington, IL 61701
	<b>Phone:</b> 800 - 332 - 2498
Key Programs	Biology Music Business English
Costs	Pre-professional concentrations  Tuition: \$39,136
	Room & Board: \$9,136
Admissions Requirements	Avg ACT 26-31 Avg SAT CR 550-660, M 560-670 Avg GPA A-/B+
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	Early Application deadline November 15th. Regular Decision recommended deadline February 15th.
Important Facts	We now have men's and women's lacrosse teams 4-4-1 calendar year, including May Term opportunities for travel, research and internships
	Free to apply for admission 95% of students receive merit and/or need-based aid

### Indiana State University

Terre Haute , IN
1832
Public (4 Year)
12,000
Ita Luehrsen Ita.Luehrsen@indstate.edu 708 - 218 - 4166
Hodari Glinsey hodari.glinsey@indstate.edu 219 - 595 - 9103
Address: 318 North 6th Street Terre Haute , IN 47809
<b>Phone:</b> 812 - 237 - 2121
Teaching, Nursing, Criminology, Insurance, Athletic Training
<b>Tuition:</b> \$10,000
Room & Board: \$8,500
To qualify for admission, applicants normally must satisfy the following:
Completion of the Indiana Core 40 high school curriculum (or equivalent for non-Indiana graduates) with a grade point of 2.5 on a 4.0 scale.
Indiana high school graduates must have passed both the mathematics and English sections of ISTEP or receive an official waiver from their high school.
EXCEPTIONS: Indiana Core 40 (or equivalent) not required if high school diploma was awarded prior to 1998. ISTEP not required if high school diploma was awarded prior to 2002. Acceptable GED scores may be submitted to satisfy admission requirements listed above.
Small Class Size: The average size for 100-200 Level Classes is 25.
The Average size for 300-400 Level Classes is 30 and the Average for graduate Level is 15.
More Experiential Learning. (i.e.learning by doing.)
More Discussion and Activity: Rather than sitting in a larege audiotorium and doing nothing but take notes, the classroom environment at ISU allows professors and students to interact more and engage a range of in-class learning activities that apply knowledge.

### Indiana University

Location	Bloomington, IN
Founded	1820
School Type	Public (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	42,000
Regional Contact Info	Scott Siegel sesiegel@indiana.edu 414 - 510 - 8242
	Emily Jackson emgjacks@indiana.edu 312 - 509 - 2952
School Contact Info	Address: 300 N. Jordan Ave. Bloomington, IN 47405
	<b>Phone:</b> 812 - 855 - 0661
Key Programs	Kelley School of Business
	Jacobs School of Music
	Life Sciences
	Journalism
	World Languages
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$33,240
	Room & Board: \$9,494
Admissions Requirements	34 semesters of strong college prep curriculum
·	B+ GPA Average (mid 50% 3.4-3.9)
	Strong ACT or SAT Scores (mid 50% 25-29)
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	November 1st Priority Date
Important Facts	Traditional, residential Big Ten college experience in a classic college town environment.
	Outstanding academic reputation with many majors ranked in the top 20 in the US.
	Diverse student body from all over the country and world. 40% of undergraduates are non-residents with 1 in 7 coming from Illinois.

### Iowa State University

Location	Ames, IA
Founded	1858
School Type	Public (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	28,893
Regional Contact Info	<b>Kelli Allen</b> kallen@iastate.edu 515 - 291 - 0120
School Contact Info	Address: 100 Enrollment Services Center Ames, IA 50011  Phone: 800 - 262 - 3810
Key Programs	Engineering, Sciences (Biology, Chemistry, Physics, Meteorology, etc.), Veterinary Medicine, Food Science, Dietetics, Kinesiology, Architecture, Apparel Merchandising & Design.
Costs	Tuition: \$20,856 Room & Board: \$8,070
Admissions Requirements	Admission based on self-reported academic data, including cumulative GPA, class rank, ACT composite score and high school courses.
	Formula using criteria listed above to caculate a score; 245 or higher plus minimum requirments in English, Math, Science, Social Science and Foreign Language needed for automatic acceptance.
	An additional RAI formula that does not include class rank will be available to students applying for the class of 2016.
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	March 1 for merit scholarships
Important Facts	Over 70 learning communities for first-year students that connect students with similar interests.
	Became the nation's first land-grant instution via the Morrill Act signed by President Abraham Lincoln in 1862.
	Students come from every state in the country and from more than 100 foreign
	countries. Illinois students are the second largest group on campus.

### John Carroll University

Location	University Heights, OH
Founded	1886
School Type	Private (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	3,000
Regional Contact Info	Erin Soroosh esoroosh@jcu.edu 216 - 905 - 9936
School Contact Info	Address: 1 John Carroll Blvd. University Heights, OH 44118  Phone:
	216 - 397 - 1886
Key Programs	Accounting Biology Communications Education Marketing
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$35,930
	<b>Room &amp; Board:</b> \$10,920
Admissions Requirements	Avg GPA 3.5 21- 27 ACT Strong college prep curriculum Looking for students who are active in extra-curriculars
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	December 1 - Priority Scholarship - Early Action I, February 1 - Early Action II
Important Facts	John Carroll accounting graduates ranked 8th in the nation in pass rates for first time sitters on the 2014 CPA exam, among students in medium sized programs.
	New Sports Studies major with tracks in sports & athletics administration, coaching & recreation and sports, fitness & wellness for diverse populations. Numerous internship opportunities available to students in this program.

#### Johnson & Wales University

Location	Providence, RI
Founded	1914
School Type	Private (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	17,000
Regional Contact Info	Brittney McLawhorn bmclawhorn@jwu.edu 630 - 886 - 1597
School Contact Info	Address: 8 Abbott Park Place Providence, RI 2903
	<b>Phone:</b> 401 - 598 - 1000
Key Programs	Culinary Arts, Fashion Merchandising and Retail Marketing, Hotel and Lodging Management, Sports/Entertainment/Event Management, Criminal Justice
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$27,500
	<b>Room &amp; Board:</b> \$11,000
Admissions Requirements	Min. 2.0 GPA
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	
Important Facts	Our campuses are in Providence, Charlotte, Denver and North Miami. Johnson & Wales University is a private, nonprofit NEASC-accredited institution, our unique education model is designed to inspire your professional success and lifelong intellectual growth. More than 17,000 students from nearly 100 countries are making their careers happen in our 40+ undergraduate, graduate, online, continuing education and accelerated

our 40+ undergraduate, graduate, online, continuing education and accelerated programs in arts & sciences, business, culinary arts, hospitality, technology and education.

You learn by doing, applying skills in real-world settings. We've known this since 1914, when we first pioneered our hands-on education.

We are constantly improving our university, refining our programs, anticipating industry changes and making JWU a learning laboratory for students and faculty who are passionate about their careers and industry.

### Kalamazoo College

Location	Kalamazoo, MI
Founded	1833
School Type	Private (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	1,460
Regional Contact Info	Tracy Beckley tracy.beckley@kzoo.edu 269 - 303 - 2251
School Contact Info	Address: 1200 Academy Street Kalamazoo, MI 49006  Phone: 269 - 337 - 7166
Key Programs	Biology, Chemistry, Foreign Language, International and Area Studies, Psychology
Costs	Tuition: \$42,510 Room & Board: \$8,886
Admissions Requirements	Kalamazoo College is test optional and has a holistic application review process. A student's academic preparation, co-curricular involvement, essay, and reference letters are all considered. An interview is strongly encouraged, although not required.
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	Please see www.kzoo.edu/admission for deadline information.
Important Facts	Kalamazoo College's K-Plan is a highly individualized, highly experiential curriculum.
	More than 80% of K students participate in an immersive international and intercultural experience - on average for 6 months!
	The college is located in a mid-sized city approximately 140 miles from both Detroit and Chicago.

### Kirkwood Community College

Location	Cedar Rapids, IA
Founded	1966
School Type	Public (2 year)
Student Enrollment	16,000
Regional Contact Info	Bruce Bohrer bb289@comcast.net 847 - 394 - 2797
School Contact Info	Address: 6301 Kirkwood Blvd. SW Cedar Rapids, IA 52404  Phone:
	319 - 398 - 5517
Key Programs	Liberal Arts/Transfer (AA and AS Degrees) Hospitality Nursing Industrial Technology
	Veterinary Technology
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$5,250
	<b>Room &amp; Board:</b> \$5,000
Admissions Requirements	Open Enrollment
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	No application deadline; scholarship deadline is Mach 1st
Important Facts	Kirkwood has a 2+2 Guaranteed Admission Program with the University of Iowa, as well as joint admission programs with other Iowa Universities.
	Kirkwood offers on-campus housing, a rarity for community colleges.
	Tuition for Illinois residents is a very reasonable \$175 per hour.
	120 different majors available

### **Knox College**

Location	Galesburg, IL
Founded	1837
School Type	Private (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	1,420
Regional Contact Info	Sarah Goldman segoldman@knox.edu 309 - 335 - 4074
School Contact Info	Address: 2 East South Street Galesburg, IL 61401
	<b>Phone:</b> 309 - 341 - 7000
Key Programs	
	Biology
	Psychology
	Educational Studies
	English /Creative Writing
	Economics /Business
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$41,094
	Room & Board: \$9,012
Admissions Requirements	Admission requirements as well as comprehensive instructions on how to apply can be found at www.knox.edu/apply.
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	November 1st-priority, December 1st-priority, February 1st-regular* (late applications accepted if space is available)
Important Facts	Knox College was founded in 1837 by abolitionists who believed in access to education for all. Students have real-world experiences such as internships, study abroad, research, & creative projects. Students hail from 48 states and 51 countries. Knox is nationally recognized for student research, affordability, and contribution to the public good.

### Lawrence Technological University

Location	Southfield, MI
Founded	1932
School Type	Private (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	4,000
Regional Contact Info	Andrea Postiglione apostigli@ltu.edu 217 - 430 - 2089
School Contact Info	Address: 21000 W. Ten Mile Road Southfield, MI 48075
	<b>Phone:</b> 248 - 204 - 3160
Key Programs	Architecture (5 yr Direct Entry Bachelors/Masters)
	Engineering
	Game Art
	Computer Science
	Transportation Design
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$31,000
	Room & Board: \$8,705
Admissions Requirements	Application, Official Transcript, Letter of Recommendation, Personal Essay, & ACT/SAT scores. We conduct a holistic review and recalculate GPA looking at only Mathematics, Sciences, English/Foreign Language, & Social Studies. Average GPA is 3.40 and ACT/SAT is 25/1143 (CR+M). Some programs require a portfolio for admission.
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	Rolling Admissions. April 1 scholarship deadline.
Important Facts	PayScale College Salary Report says: "The earning power of a Lawrence Tech bachelor degree ranks in the highest 7% of all Universities" and US News and World Report ranked LTU's College of Engineering undergraduate programs among the top 23 in the US.

### Lawrence University

Location	Appleton, WI
Founded	1847
School Type	Private (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	1,500
Regional Contact Info	Carin Smith carin.smith@lawrence.edu 847 - 488 - 9953
School Contact Info	Address: 711 E. Boldt Way - SPC 29 Appleton, WI 54911  Phone:
	800 - 227 - 0982
Key Programs	Sciences (25% of all majors): biology, biochemistry, chemistry, geology, physics, neuroscience, cognitive science, Music - performance, education, theory/composition, Psychology, English, International studies, Film production
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$43,440
	Room & Board: \$9,210
Admissions Requirements	average GPA: 3.65/4
·	average ACT - 29 (but test-optional admission policy)
	honors & AP curriculum
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	Early Action I – November 1
	Early Action II – December 1
	Regular Decision – January 15
Important Facts	Conservatory of Music - BMus degree offered (performance, education, theory/composition); 5-year double degree (BA/BMus) program
	3 campuses: main campus in Appleton, WI, campus in Door County, WI & London, England
	90% of all graduates complete some kind of individualized learning experience: self-designed majors, classes, tutorials, internships, research

## Lincoln College

Location	Lincoln, IL
Founded	1865
School Type	Private (2 Year)
Student Enrollment	650
Regional Contact Info	<b>Benita Wynn</b> bwynn@lincolncollege.edu 217 - 737 - 9123
School Contact Info	Address: 300 Keokuk Street Lincoln, IL 62656
	<b>Phone:</b> 217 - 732 - 3155
Key Programs	Pre-Nursing - we have a specific agreement set with top rated OSF St. Francis School of Nursing in Peoria IL to transfer Lincoln College's top 5 nursing students into their program each semester
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$17,500
	<b>Room &amp; Board:</b> \$7,000
Admissions Requirements	2.0 GPA, 16 ACT
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	Rolling Admissions
Important Facts	Students get the experience of a 4 year environment because of our campus housing and true college layout with a student center, dining hall, fitness center and sports arena, multiple classroom buildings, radio station and library.
	Our ACCESS program, through our Office of Disability Services, allows students with disability needs to receive their own personal coach that meets with the student individually on a weekly basis.
	100% of our students receive some sort of academic scholarship or grant.

# **Luther College**

<u></u>	
Location	Decorah, IA
Founded	1861
School Type	Private (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	2,500
Regional Contact Info	<b>Michael Elliott</b> elliotmi@luther.edu 773 - 942 - 7710
School Contact Info	Address: 700 College Drive Decorah, IA 52101
	<b>Phone:</b> 563 - 387 - 1289
Key Programs	Biology Education Business Music Psychology
Costs	Tuition: \$39,000 Room & Board: \$8,000
Admissions Requirements	3.0 GPA OR top 1/2 of class AND 21 ACT
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	
Important Facts	Phi Beta Kappa approx. 80% of students Study Abroad to over 70 countries Residential Campus; over 90% of our students live on campus on four years

## Marquette University

Location	Milwaukee, WI
Founded	1881
School Type	Private (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	12,000
Regional Contact Info	Megan O'Rourke megan.orourke@marquette.edu 414 - 288 - 3711
School Contact Info	Address: 1250 West Wisconsin Avenue Milwaukee, WI 53201  Phone:
	414 - 288 - 7302
Key Programs	Marquette offers strong programs in Engineering, Business, Health Sciences,(including a 6 year DPT program, Athletic Training and Speech Pathology) Communications, and Nursing.
Costs	Tuition: \$36,720
	Room & Board: \$11,220
Admissions Requirements	Marquette has no minimum requirements. We like to provide the middle 50% as a way to understand where a majority of our class falls academically.
	Middle 50% GPA: 3.3-3.7 (unweighted on a 4.0 scale, B+ average)
	Middle 50% ACT: 25-29 (best composite)
	Middle 50% SAT: 1090-1270 (best composite out of 1600)
	We also require an essay, list of activities (including service) and recommend letters of recommendation.
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	December 1st
Important Facts	Marquette University is a Catholic, Jesuit institution in downtown Milwaukee, with a multitude of professional, educational, developmental and experiential opportunities for students. Marquette's College of Communications has a new major in this year in Media Studies.
	Marquette offers all branches of ROTC.
	We offer a variety of opportunities for research as an undergraduate student, both during the school year and summer.

# McKendree University

Location	Lebanon, IL
Founded	1828
School Type	Private (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	3,300
Regional Contact Info	Erin Hoover emhoover@mckendree.edu 630 - 946 - 3792
School Contact Info	Address: 701 College Road Lebanon, IL 62254 Phone:
	618 - 537 - 6831
Key Programs	Education, Business, Athletic Training, Music, Pre-Occupational Therapy, Pre-Engineering
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$26,050
	<b>Room &amp; Board:</b> \$8,690
Admissions Requirements	Rolling admission GPA = 2.5, ACT = 20
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	Scholarship competition held the last weekend in January
Important Facts	McKendree's main campus location in Lebanon, IL is only 25 minutes from downtown St. Louis.
	Ranked in the top 25% of best regional universities in the nation by U.S. News & World Reports

## Miami University

Location	Oxford, OH
Founded	1809
School Type	Public (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	15,460
Regional Contact Info	<b>Heather Chase</b> heather.chase@miamioh.edu 773 - 654 - 3383
School Contact Info	Address: 301 S. Campus Ave. Oxford, OH 45056
	<b>Phone:</b> 513 - 529 - 2531
Key Programs	Accounting Finance Marketing Engineering Entrepreneurship
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$29,640
	Room & Board: \$11,109
Admissions Requirements	Middle 50% ACT: 26-31 (highest composite only, no superscoring) Middle 50% SAT: 1170-1320 Average GPA: 3.7/4.0 (weighted)
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	November 15: Early DECISION  December 1: Early ACTION (apply by 12/1 for scholarship consideration)  February 1: Regular Decision
Important Facts	Every major at Miami has a liberal arts core foundation.  Miami is nationally ranked for its commitment to undergraduate teaching, and is known for personal attention and close student-faculty relationships.  Nearly half of our students study abroad before graduating from Miami.

# Michigan State University

Location	East Lansing, MI
Founded	1855
School Type	Public (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	48,000
Regional Contact Info	Michael Ford fordmic4@msu.edu 312 - 548 - 3735
School Contact Info	Address: 426 Auditorium Rd. Suite 250 East Lansing, MI 48823
	<b>Phone:</b> 517 - 355 - 8332
Key Programs	Business
	Engineering
	Education
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$33,796
	<b>Room &amp; Board:</b> \$8,856
Admissions Requirements	Middle 50%
	GPA = 3.5-3.9
	ACT = 24-29
	SAT = 1020-1220
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	November 1st for maximum scholarship consideration
Important Facts	MSU is the only campus in the United States with three medical schools and one law school.
	East Lansing is accessible by train or bus from Chicago. Both the Amtrak and Mega Bus drop students off right next to Michigan State University.
	MSU's Freshman Seminar Abroad offers students the chance to participate in a Study Abroad program before their Freshman year.

# Michigan Technological University

Location	Houghton, MI
Founded	1885
School Type	Public (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	5,700
Regional Contact Info	Christine Grotzke christine@mtu.edu 906 - 487 - 1027
	Tara Brewer tara@mtu.edu 906 - 487 - 1025
School Contact Info	Address: 1400 Townsend Drive Houghton, MI 49931
	<b>Phone:</b> 906 - 487 - 2335
Key Programs	Engineering, Natural & Physical Sciences, Computing.
	Business & Economics, Forestry & Environmental Science, Technology, Arts, Humanities, and Social Sciences
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$28,350
	Room & Board: \$9,175
Admissions Requirements	Varies by program. Guidelines are 2.75 GPA or higher and may require an ACT composite of 22 or higher.
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	January 15th
Important Facts	Leading Scholar Award applications are due October
	15; non-resident students can earn full-tuition scholarships.
	A 3.0 GPA (on a 4.0 scale) plus a 27 ACT composite equals an automatic National Scholars Program scholarship of \$12,500.
	Summer Youth Programs are a great way for 6-11 graders to learn about careers and campus. Funded programs are offered.

#### Missouri University of Science and Technology

Location	Rolla, MO
Founded	1870
School Type	Public (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	6,522
Regional Contact Info	Rachel O'Connell oconnellra@mst.edu 815 - 236 - 3256
School Contact Info	Address: 106 Parker Hall 300 W 13th Street Rolla, MO 65409  Phone: 800 - 522 - 0938
Key Programs	15 Engineering programs, Computer Science, Math, Psychology, Physics, Chemistry, Biological Sciences, Pre-med
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$25,824
	Room & Board: \$9,464
Admissions Requirements	S&T Admissions is based on a combination of high school core curriculum, ACT and/or SAT scores and class rank percentile.
	Averages:
	ACT: 28 with midrange: 26-31
	SAT: CR+M: 1200-1410
	GPA: 3.75/4.0
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	Priority Application & Scholarship Deadline: Dec. 1, Final Scholarship Deadline: Feb. 1
Important Facts	Located in the heart of the Ozarks! About 6.5 hours from Chicagoland or about 1.5 hours southwest of St. Louis.
	Ranked the No.3 Best Engineering University in the U.S. by College Factual/USA Today in 2014.
	S&T offers one of the broadest ranges of engineering, science, computing and math disciplines in the nation.
	S&T focuses on experiential learning resulting in an outstanding job placement rate; 82% at the time of graduation and an average undergraduate starting salary of \$61,412 across all majors

# Monmouth College

Location	Monmouth, IL
Founded	1853
School Type	Private (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	1,350
Regional Contact Info	Peter Pitts ppitts@monmouthcollege.edu 309 - 457 - 2131
School Contact Info	Address: 700 E. Broadway Monmouth, IL 61462
	<b>Phone:</b> 309 - 457 - 2131
Key Programs	Education Business Psychology Biology Communication
Costs	Tuition: \$34,200 Room & Board:
Admissions Requirements	\$8,060  ACT Average: 23  Minimum GPA: 2.8
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	William Of A. 2.0
Important Facts	Monmouth College provides a broad education that prepares students to become leaders in their career fields. Student to faculty ratio of 13:1. Within six months of college graduation, between 97% and 99% of students are employed or attending top graduate or professional schools. Over 98% of students receive scholarships and/or financial assistance.

# Northern Michigan University

Location	Marquette, MI
Founded	1899
School Type	Public (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	9,400
Regional Contact Info	Alison Crowley alcrowle@nmu.edu 630 - 462 - 1297
	Sarah McLean-Nelson samclean@nmu.edu 989 - 305 - 2365
School Contact Info	Address: 1401 Presque Isle Avenue Marquette, MI 49855
	<b>Phone:</b> 906 - 227 - 2650
Key Programs	Education, Business, Medical Fields (Nursing, etc),
	Psychology/ Criminal Justice, Art
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$14,113
	Room & Board: \$8,696
Admissions Requirements	GPA: 2.25/4.0, ACT: 19 (some flexiblity offered)
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	Most automatic with no deadline- November competition for top applicants
Important Facts	180 majors taught by full-time faculty at all levels
	Costs are comparable to Illinois with tremendous scholarships.
	Beautiful location in Marquette (Upper Peninsula) which is a 7 hr drive from Chicago

# Purdue University

Location	West Lafayette, IN
Founded	1869
School Type	Public (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	39,000
Regional Contact Info	Jennifer Troupis jennifertroupis@purdue.edu 224 - 935 - 7137
	Courtney Lokken clokken@purdue.edu 312 - 261 - 0821
School Contact Info	Address: 475 Stadium Mall Drive West Lafayette, IN 47907
	<b>Phone:</b> 765 - 494 - 1776
Key Programs	Engineering, Business, Nursing, Pharmacy, Hospitality Tourism and Management
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$28,794
	Room & Board: \$10,300
Admissions Requirements	Applications are reviewed on an individual and holistic basis. First and foremost, applicants must be prepared academically for the rigors of college and the academic demands specific to the Purdue college, school, or program to which they are seeking admission.
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	November 1st
Important Facts	Purdue University is a coeducational, state-assisted system in Indiana. Founded in 1869 and named after benefactor John Purdue, we are one of the nation's leading research institutions with a reputation for excellent and affordable education. We are accredited by the Higher Learning Commission of the North Central Association of Colleges and Schools. Our West Lafayette campus offers more than 200 majors for undergraduates, over 70 master's degrees and doctoral programs, and professional degrees in pharmacy and veterinary medicine. In addition, we have 18 intercollegiate sports teams and more than 850 student organizations.

## Saint Louis University

Louis, MO  Rate (4 Year)  OOO  helle Rogers ersm@slu.edu 1-952-0985
rate (4 Year) 000 helle Rogers ersm@slu.edu
helle Rogers ersm@slu.edu
helle Rogers ersm@slu.edu
ersm@slu.edu
phanie Szczepanski czep1@slu.edu - 549 - 4789
dress: e Grand Blvd Louis, MO 63103
one: - 977 - 2500
ect Entry Doctorate of Physical Therapy
dical Scholars, Law Scholars & Business Scholars Programs
rsing
gineering/Aviation
siness
tion: 3,700
om & Board: ,340
dle 50 GPA: 3.5-3.9 Average. 3.80/4.0
dle 50 ACT: 25-29 Average 27
cember 1st is deadline to apply for Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy, Nursing, dical Scholars, Honors Program and Presidential Scholarship. December 1st is our ority scholarship consideration.
are a Division 1, Doctoral Extensive, Research Extensive institution which provides dents with the resources of a larger state institution with a smaller school feel.
were the first American University in Europe and have a campus in Madrid, Spain students can attend all four years.
e of the ways that SLU lives out its Jesuit Mission is through service. Last year our ulty, staff and students contributed over 1,000,000 community service hours.

# Saint Mary's College

Location	Notre Dame, IN
Founded	1844
School Type	Private (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	1,500
Regional Contact Info	Rita Veron rveron@saintmarys.edu 574 - 876 - 7586
School Contact Info	Address: Office of Admissions Notre Dame, IN 46556  Phone: 574 - 284 - 4587
Key Programs	1. Nursing, 2. Education, 3. Biology, 4. Business, 5. Psychology
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$35,970
	<b>Room &amp; Board:</b> \$10,930
Admissions Requirements	No minimum requirements, but the middle 50% of incoming freshmen had the following:
	GPA: 3.46-4.00 ACT: 23-29 SAT: 1550-1890
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	Early Decision: Nov. 15; Priority Deadline: Feb. 15. Scholarships automatically considered with application.
Important Facts	1. We are a small, private, Catholic, all-female college founded by the Sisters of the Holy Cross.
	2. We rank 76 in the 2014 U.S. News & World Report listing of Best National Liberal Arts Colleges.
	3. Our students can enjoy classes and activities at Saint Mary's and the University of Notre Dame.

## Saint Mary's University of Minnesota

Lacation	Winese MAN
Location	Winona, MN
Founded	1912
School Type	Private (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	1,400
Regional Contact Info	<b>Katie Trnka</b> ktrnka@smumn.edu 773 - 549 - 8660
	Brenda Jones bjones@smumn.edu 815 - 321 - 1821
School Contact Info	Address: 700 Terrace Heights #2 Winona, MN 55987
	<b>Phone:</b> 507 - 457 - 1700
Key Programs	Business Programs
	Sciences (Pre-Med, Pre-Physical Therapy, Med. Tech, Nuclear Med. Tech, Environmental Biology)
	Education Majors
	Criminal Justice
	Psychology
	Music, Theatre, Art
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$30,830
	Room & Board: \$8,240
Admissions Requirements	GPA = 2.5
·	ACT = 18
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	Rolling Admission, Academic Scholarships - Leadership, Talent (Music, Theatre, & Art), and Alumni Scholarships
Important Facts	A 400-acre main campus nestled between the bluffs and the mighty Mississippi River.  A student-faculty ratio of 13:1.  Ranked by U.S. News & World Report as a top-tier institution.

## St. Norbert College

Location	DePere, WI
Founded	1898
School Type	Private (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	2,200
Regional Contact Info	Kathryn Hankamp Kathryn.hankamp@snc.edu 630 - 202 - 2279
School Contact Info	Address: 100 Grant St DePere, WI 54115  Phone:
	920 - 403 - 3005
Key Programs	Education, Biological Science, Business, Communications & Media Studies, Psychology
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$33,622
	Room & Board: \$8,794
Admissions Requirements	GPA 2.5
	ACT 20
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	Rolling Admissions. Merit scholarships are awarded at the time of acceptance. Additional scholarships available with deadlines in early February.
Important Facts	Ranked in the top 10 of Catholic Liberal Arts Colleges in the nation.
	4-year graduation guarantee.
	Over 34% of our students study abroad or student teach abroad.
	More than 92% of our students are employed or attending graduate school within 9 moths of graduation.
	20 Division III Athletic teams; 4 time DIII National Champion Men's Hockey team.
	More than \$100 million in new construction over the past six years including the most recent Gehl-Mulva Science Center which houses the Medical College of Wisconsin's Green Bay area campus.

## Southern Illinois University Carbondale

Location	Carbondale, IL
Founded	1869
School Type	Public (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	18,000
Regional Contact Info	<b>Rey Diaz</b> 773 - 267 - 6096
	Tiffany Dallas tiffanydallas@siu.edu 815 - 824 - 2203
School Contact Info	Address: 1263 LINCOLN DRIVE Mail Code 4710 Carbondale, IL 62901
	<b>Phone:</b> 618 - 536 - 4405
Key Programs	Biological Sciences Psychology Criminology & Criminal Justice Social Work Engineering
Costs	Tuition: \$12,251 Room & Board:
Admissions Requirements	High school graduation and fulfillment of mandated course subject pattern are required for admission. Additionally, students achieving an ACT composite score at or above 23 and a high school grade point average at or above 2.0 (on a 4.0 scale) or an ACT composite at or above 18 and a high school grade point average at or above a 3.0 in core courses will be automatically admitted to the University. Entry into specific academic programs is by individual review. All other applicants will be reviewed holistically.
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	Priority Deadline is December 1st
Important Facts	SIU is a comprehensive, state-supported institution with nationally and internationally recognized instruction, research and service programs.  SIU is a Carnegie-rated research university, and is in the top 4% of US higher education intuitions for research by the National Science Foundation.
	SIU offers More than 200 undergraduate majors, minors and specializations.

## Southern Illinois University Edwardsville

Location	Edwardsville, IL
Founded	1957
School Type	Public (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	14,000
Regional Contact Info	<b>Gina Williams</b> giwilli@siue.edu 708 - 429 - 7559
	Cerra Wilson cewilso@siue.edu 773 - 675 - 8884
School Contact Info	Address: Box 1600 Edwardsville, IL 62026
	<b>Phone:</b> 618 - 650 - 3705
Key Programs	Nursing Business Engineering
	Engineering Biological Sciences/Pharmacy
	Education
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$10,246
	Room & Board: \$9,051
Admissions Requirements	Rolling Admission GPA=2.5 GPA, ACT=18
	Scholarship consideration ACT 23 or above
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	Priority Application & Merit Scholarship Deadline December 1, Final Application Deadline May 1
Important Facts	Direct entry consideration for Engineering, Education, Nursing, Business; conditional entry for Pharmacy
	Textbook Rental Program
	Undergraduate Research & Creative Activities Program offers participation in faculty-led research

## St. Louis College of Pharmacy

Location	St Louis, MO
Founded	1864
School Type	Private (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	1,380
Regional Contact Info	Michael Borovsky michael.borovsky@stlcop.edu 314-456-7233,
School Contact Info	Address: 4588 Parkview Place St Louis, MO 63110
	<b>Phone:</b> 1-800-278-5267
Key Programs	Pharmacy
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$26,572
	<b>Room &amp; Board:</b> \$9,740
Admissions Requirements	3.0+ GPA, top 50% of graduating class, 23+ ACT. Our average admitted student has a 27 ACT, and a 3.65 GPA.
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	Early decision: December 15. Regular decision: February 1.
Important Facts	

**Important Facts** 

# Syracuse University

Location	Syracuse, NY
Founded	1870
School Type	Private (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	14,500
Regional Contact Info	Robert Walton Rwalton@syr.edu 315 - 443 - 3611
School Contact Info	Address: 900 S Crouse Ave Syracuse, NY 13210
	<b>Phone:</b> 315 - 443 - 1870
Key Programs	Business, Journalism, Performing Arts, Social Sciences, Engineering, and Architecture
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$40,038
	<b>Room &amp; Board:</b> \$14,460
Admissions Requirements	Holistic admissions process
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	Nov 15 - Early decision, Jan 1 - regular decision
Lancate of France	

**Important Facts** 

## Texas Christian University

Location	Fort Worth, TX
Founded	1873
School Type	Public (2 year)
Student Enrollment	8,500
Regional Contact Info	<b>Jill Sangl</b> J.Sangl@tcu.edu 847 - 639 - 0673
School Contact Info	Address: TCU Box 297013 Fort Worth, TX 76129  Phone: 817 - 257 - 7490
Key Programs	Business Nursing Education Dance (Classical & Contemporary) Music
Costs	Tuition: \$36,500 Room & Board: \$10,980
Admissions Requirements	Mid 50% ACT: 25-30 SAT:1670-1920 Average GPA: 3.4 (recalculated & unweighted)
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	Early Decision: Nov. 1, Early Action: Nov. 1, Regular Decision Feb. 15
Important Facts	TCU is the only university with two special edulation lab schools (Starpoint - grades K-8 for children with learning differences, and Kinderfrogs - an early childhood school for children born with Downs Syndrome).  TCU is a member of the Big 12 Conference and ALL students get free entry to all home sporting events (NO lottery system).  The TCU Energy Institute centers on domestic energy issues and solutions. Since 2008 the institue has provided an opportunity for students with ANY major to earn a minor in energy technology and management.

## The Ohio State University

Location	Columbus, OH
Founded	1870
School Type	Public (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	44,741
Regional Contact Info	Josephine West west.804@osu.edu 630 - 408 - 0260
School Contact Info	Address: Student Academic Service Building 281 West Lane Avenue Columbus, OH 43210  Phone: 630 - 408 - 0260
	630 - 408 - 0260
Key Programs	Engineering
	Business
	Psychology
	Arts and Sciences
	Health and Rehabilitation Sciences
	Law
	Veterinarian
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$26,537
	<b>Room &amp; Board:</b> \$11,666
Admissions Requirements	Three primary factors are considered in the competitive admission process:
	1. Successful completion of the college preparatory curriculum while in high school. 2. Performance in high school as shown by class rank or grade point average.
	3. Performance on the ACT or SAT.
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	November 1 (early action) February 1 (regular decision)
Important Facts	The Ohio State University's main Columbus campus is one of America's largest and most comprehensive. More than 58,000 students select from 15 colleges, 200 undergraduate majors, and 250 master's, doctoral, and professional degree programs attend. As Ohio's best and one of the nation's top-20 public universities, Ohio State is further recognized by a top-rated academic medical center and a premier cancer hospital and research center.

## Truman State University

Location	Kirksville, MO
Founded	1867
School Type	Public (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	6,000
Regional Contact Info	Mary Ward mward@truman.edu 660 - 341 - 3363
School Contact Info	Address: Office of Admission 100 E. Normal Kirksville, MO 63501  Phone: 660 - 785 - 4114
Key Programs	Biology, Business Administration, Psychology, Health Science, English
Costs	Tuition: \$13,376
	Room & Board: \$8,480
Admissions Requirements	Admission on a rolling basis throughout the year. Holistic admission process includes application, HS transcript, ACT composite score and an essay. Average incoming HS GPA 3.7 and ACT midrange between 25-30. HS curriculum including 4 units of English, 3 units of Math (4 units strongly recommended), 3 units of Social Studies/History, 3 units of Science, 2 units of Foreign Language, and 1 unit of Fine Arts (waived for Illinois students).
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	FREE Rolling Application is also a student's application for automatic merit based scholarships and MSEP. December 1st priority consideration for all scholarships with submitted resume/activity list.
Important Facts	US News #1 in our category for 18 consecutive years.
	Missouri's only liberal arts and highly selective public university. More than 400 study abroad possibilities in 50 countries. NCAA Division II Great Lakes Valley Conference.
	240 student organizations. Average Class Size 24. 30% Out-of-State. 89% Retention Rate. 50% undergraduates enter graduate school. Over 1,200 undergraduate students participate annually in Undergraduate Research. Accept highest ACT composite score up until April of senior year for admission consideration and scholarships. Unique Programs: BSN, Communication Disorder, Pre-Med, 3+2 Physics & Engineering, Athletic Training
	50% of our students graduate with NO federal student loan debt.

## University College Dublin

Location	New York, NY
Founded	1854
School Type	Public (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	26,000
Regional Contact Info	<b>Jim Pierson</b> jim.pierson@ucd.ie 847 - 373 - 6731
School Contact Info	Address: 200 Park Avenue Suite 1700 New York, NY 10166
	<b>Phone:</b> 646 - 632 - 3781
Key Programs	Literature Politics Business Modern Languages Computer Science
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$23,000
	Room & Board: \$8,800
Admissions Requirements	Minimum Entry Requirements (some programmes have more rigorous requirements)  GPA - 3.0/4.0  ACT - 22 Composite  SAT - 1500  IB - 26
	Also considered, but not required: SAT II Tests, AP Tests, Personal Statement, Recommendations
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	Rolling admissions, Global Excellence Scholarship Deadline Feb. 15
Important Facts	UCD ranks in the top 1% of universities worldwide, and ranks in the top 100 programmes for literature, politics, business/management, and modern languages.  UCD is Ireland's Global University, with 25% of students hailing from outside Ireland!  UCD offer scholarships specifically for North American students, covering from 25-100% of tuition and fees for a full degree.

## University of Alabama

Location	Tuscaloosa, AL
Founded	1831
School Type	Public (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	28,036
Regional Contact Info	Bethany Floyd bforrest@ua.edu 312 - 590 - 9523
School Contact Info	Address: Box 879132 Tuscaloosa, AL 35487  Phone: 800 - 933 - BAMA
Key Programs	Business, Engineering, Nursing, Arts and Sciences, Education, Human Environmental Sciences, Communications and Social Work
Costs	Tuition: \$23,950 Room & Board:
	\$19,553
Admissions Requirements	The average ACT is 25 and GPA is 3.5. We require 4 years English, 4 years Social Science, 3 years Math, 3 years Natural Science, 1 year Foreign Language and 5 Academic Electives
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	December 1 for scholarships and February 1 for admission
Important Facts	The University of Alabama is ranked among the top 50 public universities in the nation for the ninth consecutive year in US News and World Report annual college rankings.
	The University of Alabama ranked 10th in the nation among public universities inthe enrollment of National Merit Scholars.
	The University of Alabama led the nation with a record students named to the USA Today's All-USA Academic Team. UA also had the most students on the list in 2003,2005,2008,2009,2010,2011 and tied for the top spot in 2007.

#### University of Alabama Birmingham

Location	Birmingham, AL
Founded	1969
School Type	Public (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	18,000
Regional Contact Info	Sydni Williams sydwill@uab.edu
School Contact Info	Address: 1720 2nd Ave Birmingham, AL 35233  Phone: 205 - 934 - 4011
Key Programs	Nursing, Biomedical Engineering, Neuroscience, Business, Health Professions
Costs	Tuition: \$21,220 Room & Board: \$2,700
Admissions Requirements	2.25+ GPA, 20+ ACT
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	Out-of-state students have until May 1st to be admitted and considered for scholarships. Departmental scholarships have earlier deadlines. December ACT test scores are last scores used for scholarship purposes.
Important Facts	UAB is composed of one college, nine schools, the Graduate School, and the Division of General Studies. Together, these divisions offer 51 bachelor's degree programs, 46 master's degree programs, and 36 doctoral programs. Ranked as the #78 Best Public School in the U.S.
	12th most diverse campus among public universities in U.S.

# University of Arizona

Tucson, AZ
1885
Public (4 Year)
40,000
Sylvia Hernandez sylviah@email.arizona.edu 773 - 849 - 3450
Address: PO Box 210073 Tucson, AZ 85721 Phone:
520 - 621 - 3237
College of Science (Astronomy, Geosciences), Eller College of Management (#13 public business school), Fine Arts (Dance, Musical Theater), and Engineering (13 Undergraduate Disciplines)
<b>Tuition:</b> \$32,630
Room & Board: \$9,800
Comprehensive Review, no set minimums. Test optional school.
1-May
Tier 1 Research University, many opportunities for undergraduates. Award winning SALT Center for students with learning and attention challenges. Over 350 days of sunshine each year!
Guaranteed Awards for Out-of-state Residents
scores of a 3.00 GPA with 1300 CR&M SAT or 29 ACT receives \$12,000 per year
scores of a 3.00 GPA with 1220 CR&M SAT or 27 ACT receives \$10,000 per year
scores of a 3.00 GPA with 1110 CR&M SAT or 24 ACT receives \$6,000 per year
National Merit Semi-Finalist Scholarships of \$20,000 per year for out of state students and National Merit Finalist Scholarships of \$30,000 per year for out of state students at the UA.

## University of Arkansas

Location	Fayetteville, AR
Founded	1871
School Type	Public (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	24,537
Regional Contact Info	Torrey Eason teason@uark.edu 479 - 387 - 6981
School Contact Info	Address: 232 Sllas Hunt Hall 1 University of Arkansas Fayetteville, AR 72701
	<b>Phone:</b> 479 - 575 - 5346
Key Programs	1. Nursing 2. Biology (Pre-med) 3. Marketing 4. Architecture
Costs	5. Engineering  Tuition:
	\$18,500  Room & Board: \$8,800
Admissions Requirements	3.0 GPA
	20 ACT (or SAT equivalent)
	16 core high school classes
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	Application priority Nov 1st/Scholarship priority Nov 15
Important Facts	Home to of one of the largest endowed Honors Colleges in the nation supported by a \$200 million endowment.
	Home to the Sam M Walton College of Business which consistently ranks in the top30 public business schools in the nation and is located with minutes of more than 325 Fortune 500 companies.
	Proud member of the Southeaster Conference (SEC) and home to the only collegiate Razorback mascot! Woo Pig Sooie!

# University of Cincinnati

Location	Cincinnati, OH
Founded	1819
School Type	Public (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	43,000
Regional Contact Info	Nate Bargar bargarnn@ucmail.uc.edu 847 - 221 - 8086
School Contact Info	Address: University Pavilion P.O. Box 210091 Cincinnati, OH 45221  Phone: 513 - 556 - 1100
Key Programs	Engineering (all will participate in co-op program), Nursing (we have the 1st B.S.N. program in the US), Design, Architecture, Art and Planning (DAAP) (many of the programs are top ranked programs), Lindner College of Business, College-Conservatory of Music (world renowned conservatory)
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$26,334
	Room & Board: \$10,456
Admissions Requirements	UC reviews on a holistic approach. University of Cincinnati uses the Common Application exclusively for incoming first time in college applicants.
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	Musical theater strongly encourages November 1st. Early Action is December 1st. Scholarship Deadline is December 1st.
Important Facts	University of Cincinnati was the first institution to utilize Co-operative education in 1906. Today, UC's co-op program is among the nation's best.
	Forbes named UC among the most beautiful campuses in the world.
	Ranked among the top 20 public research universities in America.
	50 different programs ranked in the top 50.

## University of Dayton

Location	Dayton, OH
Founded	1850
School Type	Private (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	7,300
Regional Contact Info	Lauren Kleingers Lkleingers1@udayton.edu 937 - 668 - 1340
School Contact Info	Address: 300 College Park Dayton, OH 45469
	<b>Phone:</b> 800 - 837 - 7433
Key Programs	School of Engineering School of Business Administration
	School of Education and Health Sciences
	College of Arts and Sciences
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$39,000
	Room & Board: \$11,000
Admissions Requirements	To be considered for admission, you must submit the following materials to the Office of Admission and Financial Aid:
	Application (including the essay)
	Official transcript
	Official scores from the ACT or SAT (critical reading and math)
	Counselor's recommendation
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	Early Action (non-binding) - Dec. 15, Regular Decision- Mar.1
Important Facts	We are one of the top 10 Catholic universities in the nation
•	Largest private university in Ohio
	Over 90% of students live in either campus residence halls or our unique studentneighborhood, creating an incredibly tight-knit community

# University Of Denver

Location	Denver, CO
Founded	1864
School Type	Private (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	5,212
Regional Contact Info	<b>Jennifer Paar Gross</b> Jennifer.Paar@du.edu 888 - 838 - 7146
School Contact Info	Address: 2197 S University Blvd Denver, CO 80208  Phone: 303 - 871 - 2036
Key Programs	Business, International Studies, Biology, Engineering & Computer Science, Psychology, Communications, Music
Costs	Tuition: \$41,112 Room & Board: \$11,307
Admissions Requirements	Middle 50% of the 2014 incoming First-Year class:  GPA: 3.48 - 4.0  ACT: 26 - 31  SAT: 1140 - 1310  Tests will be super-scored; students need to send scores directly from the testing center
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	EA and ED I - November 1 / RD and ED II - January 15
Important Facts	ED I and ED II are now available to applicants; same deadlines as EA and RD
	Thanks in large part to our Cherrington Global Scholars Program, which allows students to study abroad at no additional cost above traditional tuition, DU is now ranked #1 in the nation for the percentage of students (nearly 72%) participating in a study abroad program.
	We welcomed our first female chancellor, Rebecca Chopp (former president at both Swarthmore and Colgate), to campus in September 2014.

# University of Evansville

Location	Evansville, IN
Founded	1854
School Type	Private (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	2,700
Regional Contact Info	Mallory Schultz mm318@evansville.edu 812 - 598 - 8909
School Contact Info	Address: 1800 Lincoln Ave Evansville, IN 47722  Phone: 800 - 423 - 8633
Key Programs	Physical Therapy (doctorate, direct entry) Engineering (mechanical, civil, computer, electrical) Nursing (direct admit) Education
	Biology
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$31,776
	Room & Board: \$10,880
Admissions Requirements	No minimum GPA/ACT. Avg GPA 3.74 weighted, Avg ACT 25
	Core Curriculum: 4 yrs English; 3 yrs Math (needs Alg 2); 3 yrs lab sciences (biology, chemistry or physics); 3 yrs social science/history; 1yr foreign language recommended.
	Holistic review of application.
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	Direct Entry Physical Therapy - Nov. 1; Early Action - Dec. 1; Regular - Feb. 1
Important Facts	Average class size is 18 students, providing personal attention from their professors.
	94% of students complete an internship, research project or study abroad.
	93% of the class of 2013 was employed or in a graduate program within 6 months of graduation.

#### University of Illinois Urbana-Champaign College of Fine + Applied Arts

Location	Champaign, IL
Founded	1867
School Type	Public (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	32,000
Regional Contact Info	Katrine Trantham trantham@illinois.edu 217-300-5517
School Contact Info	Address: 608 East Lorado Taft Dr 210B Architecture Building Champaign, IL 61820  Phone:
Key Programs	Architecture Art + Design Music Theatre Dance Landscape Architecture Urban Planning
Costs	Tuition: \$15,000 Room & Board: \$12,000
Admissions Requirements	Academic Record ACT or SAT 2 Essays Portfolio, Audition and/or Interview for all visual and performing arts programs
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	TBD
Important Facts	Though the University is quite large, the College of Fine + Applied Arts has only 1300 undergraduate students with an average class size of 14. We provide conservatory/studio type instruction within the confines of a top tier research university. Students have access to both the best of a small college and a large university.  We are also the only college within the university that has a talent requirement for admission. This allows us to take a holistic approach to applicant review, weighing academics equally with talent.

## University of Illinois Springfield

Location	Covination
Location	Springfield, IL
Founded	1969
School Type	Public (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	5,137
Regional Contact Info	Brian Hodges bshodges@uis.edu 217 - 206 - 7292
	Aaron Boettcher aboet1@uis.edu 217 - 206 - 8298
	Alexandra Lucio aluci2@uis.edu 217 - 206 - 6627
School Contact Info	Address: One University Plaza, UHB 1080 Springfield, IL 62703
	<b>Phone:</b> 217 - 206 - 4847
Key Programs	Computer Science; Criminal Justice; Political Science; Business Administration; Clinical Lab Science
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$9,405
	<b>Room &amp; Board:</b> \$9,600
Admissions Requirements	Average GPA 3.3/4.0 scale
·	Average ACT 23
Application & Scholarship	Priority Application Deadline - May 1
Deadlines	Institutional Scholarship Deadline - February 15
Important Facts	Student to Faculty Ratio: 14:1
-	Average class size 14
	25 bachelor's degree programs and 25 minors; 20 master's degree programs; one doctoral degree

## University of Iowa

Iowa City, IA
1847
Public (4 Year)
22,354
Annabelle Hullana annabelle-vinson@uiowa.edu 847 - 223 - 0638
Mike Melinder michael-melinder@uiowa.edu 319 - 353 - 2501
Address: 100 Pomerantz Center Rm. C110 Iowa City, IA 52242
<b>Phone:</b> 319 - 335 - 1566
Health Sciences
Writing: English/Journalism
Performing Arts
Business
Engineering
<b>Tuition:</b> \$27,890
<b>Room &amp; Board:</b> \$9,728
Completion of high school course requirements: 4 yrs - English/Language Arts, 2 yrs - (single language) World Languages, 3 yrs - including one year from at least two of these areas: biology, chemistry, and physics, 3 yrs - Social Studies, 2 yrs - Algebra, 1 yr - Geometry
Meet the Regent Admission Index (RAI) score requirement: 255 or higher for non-residents. For students whose high schools provide class rank: $(2 \times ACT) + (1 \times High School Percentile Rank) + (20 \times High School GPA) + (5 \times Number of Core Courses Completed by High School Graduation) = RAI Score. If your school does not rank: (3 \times ACT) + (30 \times High School GPA) + (5 \times Number of Core Courses Completed by High School Graduation) = RAI Score.$
April 1st
Faculty to student ratio is 16:1
Fiske Guide ranks UI a 'Best Buy' for 2014. The UI is one of only 21 public universities from the US, UK and Canada on the list and one of four Big Ten schools.
Summer Hawk Tutition Grant provides a summer-session scholarship for undergraduate students who first enroll as first-year students at lowa in Summer or Fall 2013 or after.

## University of Kansas

Location	Lawrence, KS
Founded	1865
School Type	Public (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	19,217
Regional Contact Info	Chris Paradies paradies@ku.edu 773 - 595 - 5958
	<b>Jon Samp</b> jsamp@ku.edu 785 - 331 - 5759
School Contact Info	Address: 1502 Iowa St Lawrence, KS 66045
	<b>Phone:</b> 785 - 864 - 3911
Key Programs	Journalism
	Business
	Engineering
	Architecture
	Pharmacy
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$24,831
	Room & Board: \$7,650
Admissions Requirements	2.5+ GPA in your core classes and
	3.0+ overall GPA and 24+ ACT (1090+ SAT) or
	3.25+ overall GPA and 21+ ACT (980+ SAT)
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	Scholarship deadline: November 1st
Important Facts	Students can conduct undergraduate research their freshman year.
	Lawrence is one of the best college towns in the country, right next to Kansas City and Topeka - providing excellent internship and job opportunities.
	200 majors, 46 nationally ranked programs.

# University of Missouri

Location	Columbia, MO
Founded	1839
School Type	Public (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	27,654
Regional Contact Info	George Scholtz askgeorge@missouri.edu 773 - 678 - 2825
	Jawann Pollard askjawann@missouri.edu 312 - 404 - 4337
School Contact Info	Address: 230 Jesse Hall Columbia, MO 65211
	<b>Phone:</b> 573 - 882 - 7786
Key Programs	Journalism
	Business
	Engineering
	Health Professions
	Agriculture
Costs	Tuition: \$24,312
	<b>Room &amp; Board:</b> \$9,640
Admissions Requirements	24 ACT and have the following high school credit:
	4 Math
	4 English
	3 Science
	3 Social Studies
	2 Foreign Language
	1 Fine Art (waived for IL residents)
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	December 1st
Important Facts	Land-grant university for the state of Missouri.
-	Research 1 insititute
	One of six schools nationally with a Medical School, Law School, and Veterinarian School

## University of Nebraska Lincoln

Location	Lincoln, NE
Founded	1869
School Type	Public (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	25,000
Regional Contact Info	Emma Adebayo emma@unl.edu 402 - 429 - 2531
School Contact Info	Address: 1410 Q St Lincoln, NE 68588  Phone: 402 - 472 - 2023
Key Programs	Business Administration Engineering Ag Sciences Journalism Film and New Media
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$22,089
	Room & Board: \$9,961
Admissions Requirements	ACT 20+ or SAT 950+ or Top half of graduating class and 4 Math 4 English 3 Science 3 Social Science 2 Foreign language
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	January 15th
Important Facts	Campus located in 3rd Largest city in the Big Ten A land grant institution Best Value by Kipllinger.com and Princeton Review

## University of South Alabama

Location	Mobile, AL	
Founded	1963	
School Type	Public (4 Year)	
Student Enrollment	16,055	
Regional Contact Info	<b>Mike Hryndza</b> mhryndza@southalabama.edu 251 - 533 - 5887	
School Contact Info	Address: 307 N University Blvd Mobile, AL 36688  Phone: 251 - 460 - 6141	
Key Programs	Nursing Allied Health Professions (PT, OT, Radiology, Speech/Hearing Sciences) Engineering/Computing Education Business Unique Programs: Marine Biology, Meteorology, Coastal Engineering	
Costs	Tuition: \$15,500 - \$17,500 Room & Board: \$7,790	
Admissions Requirements	ACT=19, GPA 2.5 (SAT: 900)  16 hours of approved high school credit (Algebra II-REQUIRED)  Average incoming Freshman: ACT=23  Average incoming Freshman: GPA= 3.4	
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	Regular Application Deadline: July 15th Presidential/Out of State Scholarships: December 1st (Automatic) Honors Program: December 6th Physical Therapy (Doctorate) Early Acceptance: January 5th College of Medicine Early Acceptance: January 15th College of Nursing Early Acceptance: July 15th	
Important Facts	Located in Mobile, Second Largest and Oldest City in the State of Alabama. Rich in Culture, Tourism (Birthplace of Mardi Gras 1704) and located within minutes of the Gulf of Mexico  One of the fastest growing Universities in the Southeast, 1/4 Billion dollars invested in campus since 2006	
	USA owns and operates two hospitals and cancer research center (Annually treats over 250,000 patients in the Hospitals)	
	USA has one of the states two supported Medical Schools located on Campus	
	Division 1 Athletics, Over 250 Student Clubs/Organizations	

## University of South Carolina

Location	Columbia, SC
Founded	1801
School Type	Public (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	24,180
Regional Contact Info	Veronica McLaughlin mclaughv@mailbox.sc.edu 803 - 576 - 6178
School Contact Info	Address: 902 Sumter Street Access Lieber College Columbia, SC 29208  Phone: 803 - 777 - 7700
Key Programs	International Business, 2. Sport and Entertainment Management, 3. Broadcast Journalism, 4. Hospitality and Tourism Management, 5. Pharmacy
Costs	Tuition: \$29,440 Room & Board: \$10,418
Admissions Requirements	Mid-range
	GPA = 3.59 - 4.35 SAT = 1120 - 1280 (critical reading plus math)
	ACT = 24-29
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	December 1st for Fall applicants.
Important Facts	1. USC has the #1 undergraduate International Business program, as well as the #1 public Honors College in the nation.
	2. USC is rated as one of the Best Values in public colleges, and more than 1/3 of new freshman receive scholarships.
	3. USC has 47 nationally ranked programs and is a leader in undergraduate research programs.

# University of Tennessee

Location	Knoxville, TN
Founded	1794
School Type	Public (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	28,000
Regional Contact Info	Christian Brown chbrown@utk.edu 708 - 317 - 8302
School Contact Info	Address: 320 Student Services Building Knoxville, TN 37996  Phone: 865 - 974 - 2184
Key Programs	Business Engineering Agricultural Sciences Architecture
	Political Science
Costs	Tuition: \$30,326 Room & Board:
	Room & Board,
	\$10,296
Admissions Requirements	
Application & Scholarship	\$10,296  We review applications holistically. Admissions decisions are based on the following criteria: UT Weighted Core GPA, ACT or SAT Test Score, Rigor of high school curriculum, Extracurricular or leadership activities, Special Talents or skills, Personal Statement, Letters of recommendation, Mid 50% GPA Range: 3.41 - 4.23, Mid 50% ACT
	\$10,296  We review applications holistically. Admissions decisions are based on the following criteria: UT Weighted Core GPA, ACT or SAT Test Score, Rigor of high school curriculum, Extracurricular or leadership activities, Special Talents or skills, Personal Statement, Letters of recommendation, Mid 50% GPA Range: 3.41 - 4.23, Mid 50% ACT Range: 24-29
Application & Scholarship	\$10,296  We review applications holistically. Admissions decisions are based on the following criteria: UT Weighted Core GPA, ACT or SAT Test Score, Rigor of high school curriculum, Extracurricular or leadership activities, Special Talents or skills, Personal Statement, Letters of recommendation, Mid 50% GPA Range: 3.41 - 4.23, Mid 50% ACT Range: 24-29  November 1: Priority Admission and Competitive Scholarship Deadline
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	\$10,296  We review applications holistically. Admissions decisions are based on the following criteria: UT Weighted Core GPA, ACT or SAT Test Score, Rigor of high school curriculum, Extracurricular or leadership activities, Special Talents or skills, Personal Statement, Letters of recommendation, Mid 50% GPA Range: 3.41 - 4.23, Mid 50% ACT Range: 24-29  November 1: Priority Admission and Competitive Scholarship Deadline  December 1: Regular Admission and Volunteer Scholarship Deadline  Our goal is to support first-rate academic and research programs as we work to become
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	We review applications holistically. Admissions decisions are based on the following criteria: UT Weighted Core GPA, ACT or SAT Test Score, Rigor of high school curriculum, Extracurricular or leadership activities, Special Talents or skills, Personal Statement, Letters of recommendation, Mid 50% GPA Range: 3.41 - 4.23, Mid 50% ACT Range: 24-29  November 1: Priority Admission and Competitive Scholarship Deadline  December 1: Regular Admission and Volunteer Scholarship Deadline  Our goal is to support first-rate academic and research programs as we work to become a Top 25 public research university.  UT's student body represents the best from the state of Tennessee, forty-nine other
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	We review applications holistically. Admissions decisions are based on the following criteria: UT Weighted Core GPA, ACT or SAT Test Score, Rigor of high school curriculum, Extracurricular or leadership activities, Special Talents or skills, Personal Statement, Letters of recommendation, Mid 50% GPA Range: 3.41 - 4.23, Mid 50% ACT Range: 24-29  November 1: Priority Admission and Competitive Scholarship Deadline  December 1: Regular Admission and Volunteer Scholarship Deadline  Our goal is to support first-rate academic and research programs as we work to become a Top 25 public research university.  UT's student body represents the best from the state of Tennessee, forty-nine other states, and more than ninety countries.

## University of Wisconsin Milwaukee

Location	Milwaukee, WI	
Founded	1956	
School Type	Public (4 Year)	
Student Enrollment	28,036	
Regional Contact Info	Kenya Taylor taylo283@uwm.edu 630 - 605 - 5806	
School Contact Info	Address: Vogel Hall/Visitor Center 3253 North Downer Ave Milwaukee, WI 53201  Phone:	
Key Programs	Architecture, Business, Engineering, Film and Nursing	
Costs	Tuition: \$12,984	
	Room & Board: \$9,136	
Admissions Requirements	Comprehensive admissions review.	
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	Priority deadline is March 1.	
Important Facts	•Over 180 degree programs	
	•UWM's School of Architecture & Urban Planning offers an extensive array of degree programs, matched by only six architecture schools nationally.	
	•UWM's Film program is ranked in the Top 20 in the WORLD!	
	•The Lubar School of Business is accredited by the AACSB, a distinction given to less than 5% of business schools worldwide.	
	•The Helen Bader School of Social Welfare is home to a social work program consistently ranked in U.S. News & World Report's Top 40.	
	•The College of Engineering & Applied Science is one of only two public universities in Wisconsin that offers degrees through the doctoral level.	
	•UWM's College of Health Sciences boasts the largest and the first Occupational Therapy program in Wisconsin.	
	•Our College of Nursing is the largest in the state of Wisconsin, with world-class faculty including four American Academy of Nursing "Living Legends."	

## University of Wisconsin Platteville

ation	Platteville, WI	
	i iditeville, vvi	
nded	1866	
ool Type	Public (4 Year)	
dent Enrollment	8,901	
ional Contact Info	Patrick Harker harkerp@uwplatt.edu 608 - 778 - 5352	
ool Contact Info	Address: 1300 Ullsvik Hall 1 University Plaza Platteville, WI 53818  Phone: 608 - 342 - 1127	
Programs	Education, Engineering, Criminal Justice, Biology, Business, Agriculture, Industrial Technology Management	
ts	Tuition: \$10,491	
	\$7,050	
nissions Requirements	17 college preparatory units, Top 50% of graduating class OR ACT composite of 22. Students may also be considered if they are in the TOP 65% of graduating class AND have an ACT composite of 18 or higher with three letters of recommendation from Math, Science, and English teachers. All applications receive a comprehensive review.	
lication & Scholarship	Rolling admissions.	
dlines	Scholarship deadlines vary; New Freshman - February 1st	
ortant Facts	UW-Platteville serves 8,901 students through our academic programs in agriculture, biology, business & accounting, criminal justice, education, engineering, industrial technology management, liberal arts, mathematics and the sciences.	
	Average class size is 25 with no teaching assistants and a great student to faculty ratio of 25:1. Modern classrooms, laboratories and a 430 acre demonstration farm and Forensic Investigation Crime Scene House (FICSH) give our students state-of-the-art equipment and hands on training.	
nissions Requirements lication & Scholarship dlines	1300 Ullsvik Hall 1 University Plaza Platteville, WI 53818  Phone: 608 - 342 - 1127  Education, Engineering, Criminal Justice, Biology, Business, Agriculture, Industrial Technology Management  Tuition: \$10,491  Room & Board: \$7,050  17 college preparatory units, Top 50% of graduating class OR ACT composite of 22. Students may also be considered if they are in the TOP 65% of graduating class AND have an ACT composite of 18 or higher with three letters of recommendation from Matt Science, and English teachers. All applications receive a comprehensive review.  Rolling admissions.  Scholarship deadlines vary; New Freshman - February 1st  UW-Platteville serves 8,901 students through our academic programs in agriculture, biology, business & accounting, criminal justice, education, engineering, industrial technology management, liberal arts, mathematics and the sciences.  Average class size is 25 with no teaching assistants and a great student to faculty ratio	

## Wabash College

Location	Crawfordsville, IN
Founded	1832
School Type	Private (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	900
Regional Contact Info	Matt Johnston johnstom@wabash.edu 765 - 376 - 7056
School Contact Info	Address: 410 W Wabash Ave Crawfordsville, IN 47933
	<b>Phone:</b> 800 - 345 - 5385
Key Programs	Financial Economics
	3-2 Engineering with Columbia, Purdue, and WashU
	Rhetoric
	History
	Biologyh
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$39,330
	Room & Board: \$8,960
Admissions Requirements	Common App or Wabash application
	Personal statement or a graded paper
	Transcript (average GPA: 3.6)
	Guidance counselor form
	SAT or ACT (average: 26)
Application & Scholarship	Early decision - November 15
Deadlines	Early action - December 1
	Regular application - January 15
	Final application - March 15
Important Facts	Wabash is one of only three non-religious, four-year men's colleges in the United States. We have a tight-knit community, where professors often invite their students over for dinner (and vice versa). When a student is struggling, he gets coordinated help from not only his professors, but also his coaches, club advisors, and brothers on campus. This is one advantage of a campus where everyone knows everyone and feels a common bond of brotherhood.
	We know that many students (and parents) are concerned that a liberal arts education does not lead to a great career. We are happy to dispel that myth. One in eight Wabash alumni holds the title of chairman, president, owner, or CEO of a company. PayScale.com just ranked Wabash as number 50 on its list of best returns on investment in higher education.

## Wells College

Location	Aurora, NY	
Founded	1868	
School Type	Private (4 Year)	
Student Enrollment	500	
Regional Contact Info	Ryan Dwyer rdwyer@wells.edu	
School Contact Info	Address: 170 Main St Aurora, NY 13026	
	<b>Phone:</b> 315 - 364 - 3266	
Key Programs	Psychology, English, Biology	
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$36,700	
	Room & Board:	
Admissions Requirements	Average GPA: 3.5	
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	December 15 - early decision, March 1 - regular decision	
Important Facts	Wells is also affiliated with the University of Rochester, Clarkson University and Columbia University, where students can complete a joint professional degree program after three or four years at Wells. The Wells College athletic teams compete in the NCAA Division III North Eastern Athletic Conference.	

## Western Illinois University

Location	Macomb, IL	
Founded	1899	
School Type	Public (4 Year)	
Student Enrollment	12,205	
Regional Contact Info	<b>Audrey Barrientos</b> AR-Penman@wiu.edu 708 - 948 - 7497	<b>Mike Dunker</b> MR-Dunker@wiu.edu 815 - 568 - 2505
	<b>Rejeannda Hicks</b> RL-Hicks2@wiu.edu 708 - 593 - 3144	Shawn Wochner SM-Wochne2@wiu.edu 847-669-9520
	<b>Joel Johnson</b> J-Johnson6@wiu.edu 773 - 309 - 4323	
School Contact Info	Address: 1151 University Circle Sherman Hall Macomb, IL 61455	
	<b>Phone:</b> 309 - 298 - 3157	
Key Programs	Law Enforcement and Justice Administration, Engineering, Forensic Chemistry, Nursing, Sports Broadcasting, Supply Chain Management.	
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$11,508	
	<b>Room &amp; Board:</b> \$9,580	
Admissions Requirements	Average freshman profile (n	niddle 50 percent)
-	ACT Composite Score: 18-2	3
	High School GPA: 2.63-3.34	4
	range of this profile are enc	score or high school GPA falls below the middle 50 percent ouraged to submit a personal statement that addresses their ey plan to realize those goals at WIU. Letters of ncouraged.
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	Application - deadline Aug 1/Scholarship - deadline Feb 15	
Important Facts	Ranked a "Best Midwestern a top tier "Best Regional Un	College" by the Princeton Review as well as recognized as iversity" by U.S. News and World Report

# Western Michigan University

Location	Kalamazoo, MI
Founded	1903
School Type	Public (4 Year)
Student Enrollment	24,598
Regional Contact Info	Keegan White keegan.white@wmich.edu 847 - 754-8113
	April Lynch april.lynch@wmich.edu 847 - 346-8633
School Contact Info	Address: 1903 W Michigan Ave Kalamazoo, MI 49008-5211
	<b>Phone:</b> 269 - 387 - 2000
Key Programs	Aviation Fine Arts (Music, Theater, Visual Art & Dance) Business Engineering (incl. Paper & Aerospace) Health (OT, PA, Nursing & Speech Path)
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$24,917
	<b>Room &amp; Board:</b> \$8,723
Admissions Requirements	Rolling Admission Avg admit: 3.3 GPA/4.0(wtd) and 22 ACT Fine Arts has additional audition/portfolio requirements Nursing, Athletic Training have additional requirements. Please see website for details
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	Dec 1 application deadline for competitive scholarships (up to \$12,500/yr) Feb 1 deadline to apply for additional departmental scholarships
Important Facts	Top 150 Public Research University (Carnegie Foundation)  Top 100 national university and "Best Bang for the Buck" (Washington Monthly)  Non-residents can gain in-state tuition after 12 months (\$14,000/yr savings!)  89 percent of WMU graduates are employed or continuing their education within 3 months of graduation  WMU now boasts a medical school and a law school!  Approx. 2 hours from Chicago

## Xavier University

Location	Cincinnati, OH	
Founded	1831	
School Type	Private (4 Year)	
Student Enrollment	4,600	
Regional Contact Info	Julie Nelson nelsonj4@xavier.edu 866 - 652 - 5357	
	Jack Evans evansj12@xavier.edu 773 - 661 - 2012	
School Contact Info	Address: 3800 Victory Parkway Cincinnati, OH 45207	
	<b>Phone:</b> 877 - 982 - 3648	
Key Programs	Business (9 undergraduate majors, including entrepreneurship) Nursing	
	Occupational Therapy (5 years BA/MA)	
	Natural Sciences (Pre-Med prep; 80% of students who apply to medical school are admitted)	
	Sports Marketing/Management	
Costs	<b>Tuition:</b> \$35,080	
	<b>Room &amp; Board:</b> \$11,380	
Admissions Requirements	Rolling admission; middle 50% of students have GPAs between 3.2-3.9, and score between 23-29 on the ACT and/or 1070-1280 on the SAT. We superscore the ACT.	
	Nursing, Occupational Therapy, Music and majors in the Biology and Chemistry departments have additional requirements; please see website for details.	
Application & Scholarship Deadlines	Priority Scholarship Deadline of February 1.	
Important Facts	Executive Mentor program partners students (beginning sophomore year) with professionals for mentoring and career guidance.	
	New majors in Biophysics, Theatre Performance, Theatre Education and Graphic Design. New minor in Political Thought.	
	92% of graduates are employed, in graduate school or volunteering within six months of graduation.	